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Message 

From : Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=M PROCTOR] 

Sent: 4/23/2012 5:53:05 PM 

To : Dave McNa lty [/0= TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty] 

Subject : Expression of Interest 

Attachments: Dep Mayor RFQ egOOOl.pdf 

Hello Dave, 

Tha nks again for the information that you forwarded to me regarding the expression of inte rests. I w ill review them 
later this week. Attached is the RFP which we discussed last week. I'm hoping we can t alk at some point about the 
framing of our expression of interest. 
marta 

Marta PROCTOR 
Director, Parks, Recreation & Culture I Town of Collingwood I 705.444.2500 ext 3238 
mproctor@coll ingwood.ca www.collingwood.ca 

Before printing, think about the environment 

From: Dale West 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 5:37 PM 
To: Marta Proctor; Keith Hull 
Cc: Kim Wingrove; Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd 
Subject: 

Hi Folks 

When the deputy mayor mentioned the RFQ during the last committee presentation I asked him 
to show me what he meant. 

The attachment is what the DM took from an RFQ and adapted it for the Central Park project ... 

We are sending it out in advance of next weeks meeting for everyone to review make notes and suggestions ... 

or prepare questions to Rick if you need more answers .. 

COUNCILLOR: 
TOWN OF COLLllN6WOOD 
DW£ST@COLLIN6WOOD.CA 


